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Ruth Nettles

From: Vicki Kaufman [vkaufman@asglegal.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2008 2:44 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Cindy Miller; Samantha Cibula; greg.follensbee@att.com; susan.masterton@mail.sprint.com; Tom Mccabe;

Susan Clark; de.oroark@verizon.com; jwahlen@ausley.com; bettye.j.willis@windstream.com;
dkonuch@fcta.com; cwacouncil@earthlink.net

Subject: Docket No. 080159-TP
Attachments: Notice of Substitution.pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, The Competitive Carriers of the
South, Inc. (CompSouth) makes the following filing.

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is:

Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Anchors Smith Grimsley
118 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 681-3828
vkaufman@asglegal.com

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 080159-TP, Joint Petition to initiate rulemaking adopt new rule in Chapter 25-24, F.A.C.,
amend and repeal Rules in Chapter 25-4, F.A.C., and amend rules in Chapter 25-9, F.A.C., by Verizon Florida LLC,
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., d/b/a AT&T Florida, Embarq Florida, Inc., Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS Telecom,

and Windstream Florida, inc.

C. The document is filed on behalf of CompSouth.
d. The total pages in the document is 3 pages long.
e. The attached document is Notice of Appearance and Substitution of Counsel.

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

vkaufman@asglegal.com
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The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute privileged work
product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient,
or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution

or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail
immediately. Thank you.

4/9/2008



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Joint Petition of Verizon Florida LLC,
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a

AT&T Florida, Embarq Florida, Inc., Docket No. 080159-TP
Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS
Telecom and Windstream Florida, Inc. Filed: April 9, 2008

To initiate rulemaking to reflect the

Changed telecommunications market
/

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE AND SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Vicki Gordon Kaufman, of the law firm Anchors
Smith Grimsley, P.L., enters an appearance for the Competitive Carriers of the South, Inc.
(CompSouth) in the above-styled cause, replacing Marsha E. Rule of Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell
& Hoffman, P.A. Please provide copies of all future pleadings, motions, notices and other

papers to the undersigned counsel.

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufman
Anchors Smith Grimsley
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
(850) 681-3828 (Voice)
(850) 681-8788 (Facsimile)
vkautman&iasglegal.com

Attorneys for CompSouth
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice was served
by electronic mail and by U.S. Mail this 9™ day of April 2008 to the following:

Florida Public Service Commission Joint Telecommunications Companies
Cynthia Miller Susan Clark

Samantha Cibula Lisa C. Scoles

Florida Public Service Commission Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A

2450 Shumard Oak Blvd. 301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 200

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 Tallahassee, FL 32301
Email:_cmiller@psc.state.fl.us Email: sclark(@radeylaw.com

Email: scibula@psc.state.fl.us

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Verizon Florida LL.C
d/b/a AT&T Florida

E. Edenfield, Jr. Dulaney L. Roark 111

Tracy Hatch Verizon Florida LLC

Manual A. Gurdin P.O Box 110, MC FLTC0007
c/o Mr. Gregory Follensbee Tampa, FL 33601-0110
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a Email: de.oroark@verizon.com
AT&T Florida

150 S. Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32303-1561
Email: greg.follensbee@att.com

Embarq Florida, Inc. Embarq Florida, Inc.

Susan S. Masterton Sandra A. Khazraee

Embarq Florida, Inc. Embarq Florida, Inc.

Mailstop: FLTLHO0102 Regulatory Manager

1313 Blair Stone Rd. 1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32301 Mailstop: FLTLHO0201

Email: susan.masterton(@tdstelecom.com Tallahassee, FL 32301

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone
Thomas M. McCabe Jeff Handley

TDS Telecom TDS Telecom

1400 Village Square Blvd. 10025 Investment Drive, Suite 200
Suite 3, Box 329 Knoxville, TN 37932

Tallahassee, FL 32312-1231
Email; Thomas.mccabe(@tdselecom.com




Windstream Florida, Inc.

J. Jeffrey Wahlen

Ausley & McMullen

P.O Box 391

Tallahassee, FL 32302
Email: jwahlen{@auslev.com

Windstream Florida, Inc.

Bettye Willis

Cesar Caballero

Windstream Florida, Inc.

4001 Rodney Parham Rd.

Mailstop: 1170, BIF03-53A

Little Rock, AR 72212

Email: bettve.j.willis@windstream.com

Communications Workers of America

Gail Marie Perry

Communications Workers of America
P.O Box 1766

Pompano Beach, FL 33601

Email: cwacounciliwearthlink net

Windstream Florida, Inc.

James White

Windstream Florida, Inc.

4651 Salisbury Road, Suite 151
Jacksonville, FL 32256-6187

Email: bettve j.willisie windstream. com

Florida Cable Telecommunications
Association, Inc.

David A. Konuch

Florida Cable Telecommunications
Association, Inc.

246 E. 6™ Avenue, Suite 100
Tallahassee, FL 32303

Email: dkonuch@gfcta.com

S/Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Vicki Gordon Kaufman



